



Dr. Ugandhar Bhattu. C

Qualification: MD

Department: Pulmonology

Designation: Consultant Interventional Pulmonologist

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu

Experience: 15 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Ugandhar Bhattu. C is a Consultant Interventional Pulmonologist at Yashoda Hospitals, Malakpet, with over 15 years of experience. He graduated from Kakatiya Medical College in 2005 and received his postgraduate degree from Osmania Medical College in 2010. He served as a professor in the pulmonology department at the Deccan College of Medical Sciences and the Bhaskara Medical College. He serves as an official thesis advisor for PG students pursuing MD and DNB degrees (Thesis topics: Opportunistic Infections in CKD Patients, Sleep Studies in CKD Patients, and Role of EBUS in Isolated Mediastinal Lymphedenopathy). He has been officially designated as a guest speaker for Care Hospital Banjara Hills' Pan African Telemedicine in Hyderabad.

Educational Qualifications

■ 2010: MD, Osmania Medical College

■ 2005: MBBS, Kakatiya Medical College

Experience

Oct 2016-Present: Consultant Pulmonologist, Yashoda Hospitals, Malakpet

■ 2015-2016: Consultant Pulmonologist, Care Hospitals, Banjara Hills & Hitech City

- 2011-2015: Junior Consultant Pulmonologist
- 2010-2011: Senior Resident, Care Hospital, Banjara Hills
- 2007-2010: Junior Resident, Government General Chest Hospital, Osmania Medical College

Services Offered

- Management of
- Bronchial Asthma
- Chronic Cough
- Interstitial Lung Disease
- Occupational Lung Diseases
- Lung Abscess
- Lung Cancer
- Pleural Effusion
- Pneumonia
- Respiratory Tract Infection
- Snoring and Sleep Medicine
- COPD
- Adult Immunization
- Tuberculosis
- Covid & Post-Covid Complications
- Interventions offered
- Adult and Paediatric Video Bronchoscopy
- Adult and Paediatric Rigid Bronchoscopy
- Rigid Thoracoscopy
- EBUS
- Radial EBUS
- Cryo Biopsy
- Endobronchial Stent Placement
- Pleurodesis
- Bronchial Thermoplasty for Severe Asthma & BTVA for COPD

Awards and Achievements

■ Received Dr. APJ Kalam Award in October 2021

Professional Membership

- Indian Medical Association (IMA)
- Indian Association of Bronchology (IAB)

Indian Chest Society (ICS)

- European Respiratory Society (ERS)
- American Association of Sleep Medicine (AASM)
- American Thoracic Society (ATS)
- Chest Council of India (CCI)

Research & Publications

- A rare presentation of bronchogenic cyst with atrial fibrillation, oral presentation at APSR, Sydney 2017, Published in Respirology
- An unusual cause of hemoptysis due to leaking subclavian artery pseudoaneurysm secondary to trauma
- Sleep studies in COPD patients
- Thoracoscopic biopsy of undiagnosed pleural effusions
- Denture presenting as an endobronchial tumor, Broncocon-Coimbatore
- Status Epilepticus as the Presenting Complication of Adenocarcinoma Lung in a Young Male. Neurol India . 2021 Sep-Oct;69(5):1473-1474. doi: 10.4103/0028-3886.329579.
- Hypercalcemic Encephalopathy as the Presenting Manifestation of Sarcoidosis. Indian J Endocrinol Metab. 2019 May-Jun; 23(3): 384–385.
- Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome Coronavirus Two (SARS?CoV?2)
 Associated Guillain?Barre Syndrome. NI_1621_20R3_LTE
- Post COVID-19 Rhino-Orbital-Cerebral Mucormycosis: The Guitar Pick Sign. Turk J Neurol 2021;27(Suppl 1):52-53

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/malakpet/pulmonology/dr-ugandhar-bhattu-c/